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From
: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>
Subject
: RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

To
: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>
Cc
: Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval <omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Lisa Kim

<lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, ch3 city council
<ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Tily Shue <tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size
<Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Mon, Jul 26, 2021 10:50 AM

Thanks so much.  Speak to you all tomorrow.
 
Robin Mark
323.333.6310
 
From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>



Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

Cc: Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>; Omar Sandoval <omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Lisa Kim

<lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>; ch3 city council
<ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Tily Shue <tily.shue@tpl.org>;
Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>; Greg
Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>


Subject: Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting
 
Hi Robin, 
Understood.  Please see below for the conference call line information:
 
Dial-in number (US): 
Access code: 
 
Thank you.
 
Grace E. Lee


Sr. Economic Development Specialist

o: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev
 

From:
"Robin Mark" <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>, "Omar Sandoval" <osandoval@wss-law.com>, "Omar Sandoval" <omars@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>,
"Lisa Kim" <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thomas P. Clark" <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, "ch3 city council"
<ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Tily Shue" <tily.shue@tpl.org>, "Alex Size" <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, "Greg Blodgett"
<greg1@ggcity.org>


Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 3:09:56 PM

Subject: RE: [External]  Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

 
Hi Grace,


There must have been a misunderstanding about our meeting.  TPL is not conducting in-person meetings at
this time due to the on-going COVID-19 pandemic.  Please revise the invite with a Zoom link.



Thank you,



Robin Mark


323.333.6310



-----Original Appointment-----
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